ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting ol the Board of Commissioners
November 21, 2024
Liast Adams Rural Healthcare
Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

1) Call to Order
1) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

III)  Public Comment

IV)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting Minutes October 23, 2024
Approval of Minutes-Special Board Meeting Minutes November 1, 2024

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chicf Nursing Officer Report
ii) HR Report
111) Qualily Report

VI)  Medical Staff Report
VII) CEO Report

VIII) Committee Reports
i) Finance Committec
(1) Financials — Oclober
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
ii) Building Committee
ii1) Compliance Committce

IX) Old Busimess
i)
X)  New Business

i) 2025 Budgect
i) Board Bylaws

X1)  Public Comment

XII) Executive Session
i) RCW 42.30.110 (g) Review the performance of a public employee.
ii) Medical Staff Credentialing

XIIT) Next Board Mecting December 19, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

X)) Adjourn

BRI S e T g R kg b rpan Bl iy g W e, e o i omiakim, m o et i b cloisd g 18 Sinrion. Dot thin e b gy e that thane B0 regnert that puo aftesdin st wch rastm ber pon Tl Tk e ay pant incha
ProeEEErgn Ty Bomed barrery, el i e s o e sy, vl el i gt o paeta iy Lo, Sdiunda i E0wimnt i h LMoy Bod Umela-chvSty, W ga vt n o waming L partcipa o

L W ——— o 0 b el Pt ol v 30l o150t Btk 5k hat ka0 00 e ECRL A ES Ormmanty to that pariad. B, howBvr. g our oo eboms o gery malier sk ol The by Berkrers that he s ke i dsmst shatly ribnant infosma Bon that we e
ot o, B k- T Hin o e B e s Ecand i, T i o e Eacnation, ity 0w bt ma o of fhe mot T da gravide o krief fechod roreed

Moz, Both g rsting =8 s st ol tom=acf pariod i egng Sk gumbons or commists Be eonce, Bl asd, rotskty, Tl ey be sl W gy e e Rl Guaiiont 32 citical o, bt cpiriamL rmsing. pericral sllmin, i pisiond Spaugenac

o Adal. Commart archesir: et ey
Thr Bosra mrrrirs L aght B 1 sanse & MO G w01 3o a1 Bl s vob ik i s tioen TR o & Y u o S, Famnacresbar e recd bor ety andi peglopm e mthuss ndr




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAIL DISTRICT NO. 2
Fast Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meecting of the Board of Commissioners

QOctober 23, 2024
PRESENT:  John Kragt Board Chairman
Eric Walker Vice-Chair
Riley Hille Commissioner/Secretary
Mail Kubik Commissioner
Dan Duff via phone Commissioner
Corcy Fedie CEO
Mall Gosman via phone CFO
Lexie Zuver Chief of Staff
Lurisa Sackman CNO

GUESTS: None

There was one community member present.

Board Chair, John Kragt called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
INTRODUCTIONS-None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS-None

PUBRLIC COMMENT-None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The September 25 regular board meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Lric Walker made a
motion to approve the September 25 regular board meeting minutes as presenied. Commissioner Matt
Kubik seconded. The motion passed unanimously 4-0 with Hille not being present at time of motion.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Chair, John Kragt, polled the Board if they would like anything off the consent agenda moved to
the regular agenda. Nothing was requested.

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT

Dr. Zuver reported that Mcd Staff met last week. The new providers have completed onboarding and are
now sccing patients. Med Staff was able to meet some of the new Samaritan providers to build their
referral basc. Board Chair John Kragt asked if Avel eCare had been implemented. Corey explained that
it is a 3-4-month process. John shared his patient experience in the clinic. There was discussion regarding
having a CNA staffed in the clinic. Commissioner Eric Walker asked if there was an option to offer an
incentive of MA school or transition the CNA to the hospital side and hire another MA in the clinic. Dr.
Zuver explained the clinic dynamics.



CEQ REPORT- See attached

Corey reported that we are still dealing with network issues. Matt is currently at cost report training.
Commissioner Fric Walker asked about the status of external emails and the status of the I-pads. It was
explained that there is still no access cxternally.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
FINANCE COMMITTEE
CI'O REPORT ~ See attached

Malt reported that revenues fell 28% for September. The primary difficulty is systems were down so
charges were not posted. Total revenue YTD is 25% over budget. We have struggled with cxpenses.
There was some crossover with core staff and contract stafl. That has dropped off by 60% and saved
over $300,000. There was a net income of $59,483 due in part to grant funding for behavior health
provider. There is a YTD loss of $446,000. Board Chair John Kragt asked if the grant received was a
lump sum. Matt explained that it was but, those funds are reserved for behavioral health services. AR
decrcased $100,000 and AR days ticked up. The month of October is tight on cash even though we have
high volumes. John asked how many billers we currently have. Matt said that we have 5 remote billers
and Michael is on-site. There were some non-Medicare swing bed claims that were billed incorrectly
and those have been corrected and resubmitted. We should receive an estimated $100,000. Matt reported
that the EMS run rates will double for ALS transfers. Commissioner Eric Walker asked if were caught
up on the billing from the previous issue. Mait said that we were caught up from that incident. Eric asked
when we will get caught up from the most recent cyber incident. Mait expected that by end of year. Eric
asked if we will be in the black by end of year. Matt said we likely would not be. There was a discussion
regarding marketing strategies and the need for a marketing coordinator.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS

Commissioner Riley Hille presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#67799 to #67809 for $168,938.24. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve,
Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEE-None
COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE-None
OLD BUSINESS-None

NEW BUSINESS

There was discussion regarding the November and December board meeting dates. Executive Assistant,
Kylie Buell proposed Thursday, November 21 and Thursday, December 19. Commissioner Matt Kubik
made a motion to approve the meeting date changes for November and December. Commissioner Eric
Walker seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Riley Hille read aloud resolution 24-08 regarding the transfer of EMS funds to the
general account to reimburse for EMS expenscs. Commissioner Fric Walker made a motion to approve
resolution 24-08, seconded by Commissioner Riley Hille. The motion passed.



PUBLIC COMMENT-None

The Board went into executive session at 6:23 p.m. to discuss RCW 42.30.110 (a) (ii) Network
Infrastructure & Security. The estimated length of the executive session was 20 minutes. The Board
came out of execulive session at 6:43 p.m. to extend for an additional 60 minutes. ‘The Board came back

out at 7:43 p.m. for an additional extension of 20 minutes. The Board came out of exccutive session at
7:54 pm.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Matt Kubik to adjourn the
meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

Respectiully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC ITOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural IHospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Special Mecting of the Board of Commissioners
Movember 1, 2024

Present: John Kragt Board Chair
Eric Walker Vice Chair
Riley Hille Commissioner
Matt Kubik Commissioncr
Dan Duff via phone Commissioner
Corey edie CEO
Matt Gosman Cro

John Kragt, Board Chair called the mecting to order al 3:02 pm.

The Board was presented a financial proposal from MultiCare for an operating line of credit. There
was discussion around an operating line of credit, which is part of most organizations normal
business and the district has not had.

Commissioner Lric Walker made a motion, scconded by Commissioner Dan Duff for CEO Corcy
Fedie to execute the MultiCare agreement for $2 million effective immediatcly. Motion passed
unanimously.

There was no public in atlendance.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Matt Kubik to adjowrn the
meeting. The motion passed.

The mecting was adjourned al 3:55 p.m.
Respectiully Submitted,

Kylie Buell
Executive Administrative Assistant



i - Y East Adams Rural
/ Healthcare

CNO Board Report
November 21, 2024

1. We ended our last long term contract nurse in the hospital. All staff are
now either our own hires or Passport international staff that we hope to
hire when they are finished with their contracts. We have one more
international contract starting in February, but all positions are filled. Our
clinic staff is fully staffed also. We are working on scheduling to help cover
sick days and FMLA to prevent the need for contract staff overall. We do
not foresee the need to utilize any contract labor through the end of the
year, as we have staff looking to pick up extra shifts as needed at this time.

2. We are focusing on referrals for pain clinic hoping to see an uptick in new
patients in the next few months as we had a drop in this over the last
couple months.

3. We are meeting with a Wound Care nurse as an option for specialty
outpatient services and continuity of care for our patients.

4., We are meeting with different schools to start offering nursing clinicals for
nearby nursing schools. We have two of our own staff registering for the
nursing program at Big Bend and keeping clinicals in house.

5. We have had some great feedback from patients on our new providers. We
are excited to see the growth in the clinic setting.

Sincerely,

Lurisa Sackman, RN, MSN, CRRN
CNO



T i e T A S O 1 YAV T G L S S G

EMS EMT/Parameadics 08/31/2022 Clesed 7 full-time EMTs hired 8/11/24
Clinic/ERHaspital Murse Practitionar/Pa-C 07/ 2472025 Open 1 NP starting 10,0124

Adrministration Accaunting Clerk 09/238/2023 Dpen Hired remete to help with entering invoices
Administration Misrse Manager 03282024 Clased Seheduled to start 10,/01/2024

Compliance/Risk/Survey Readiness

Adrministration Canrdinater 0272772024 Open

Clinic Scheduling and Referral Specialist 0617/ 2024 Clesed Pasitian absorbed by Lead Registrar
Administration/Business Office Accountant 05/30/2024 Open

Laboratory WIT/RALT Q&/30/2024 Open

Plant Heousekeeper 08/05/2024 Closed Hired interrally 08/1/2024

Clinic ﬁwxﬂnﬁhﬁwﬂ”ﬂﬁ K facl 08/27/2024 Closed Orientation on 8/26/24

Plant PRM Housekeeper 1070172024 Closed Drientation on 11/7/2024

Flant Housekeeper io/28/2024 Open

T Speech Languzge Pathelogist (Temp for 11/18/2024 Gpan

16 weeks)




o Topic

Report

East Adams Rural
Healthcare

] Follow-Up ‘Responsibility

MINUTES
East Adams Rural Healthcare

iﬂ_,.fi 7/2024 at 9:00am | Meeting called fo order by Lurisa Sackman

Attendance
Attended Absent
v Dr.Zuver ¥" Matthew Gossman Commissioner Hille
v' Teri Abney v lason McCoy Navin Adhikary
v Amelia Bernal v Todd Nida Corey Fedie
v" Dan Crisp ¥ Michael Navarro Bruce Garner
v" Tyler Dennis v"  Lurisa Sackman Vanessa Grimm
v" Pam Gilmare v"  Sheena Starkel Amanda Osborne
¥ Carolyn St.Charles
¥ Neil Verberne
v"  Deborah
Approval of Minutes
August minutes apprmre-:i.
No meeting in September
Governing Board )
Mo repart,
Old Business
QuaI'It-,r Meeting Lurisa reported that after conversations with MNone
Attendance Corey all department managers were expected

Corey.

to attend the QAPI meeting in person unless a)
they work remotely, or b) have permission from

ER visit count | Jason reported that the system has been None
modified so that patients who stay over
midnight are not counted as two visits.




on sinks in the medication room was identified.

The next EOC rounds will be in November.

~_ Topic Report Follow-Up Responsibility
Jason reported that he still double-checks to
ensure the patient did not have two separate
visits. _ 1 -
Event Reporting Lurisa reported that the adverse event Review function of | Lurisa
reporting system is operational. Lurisa will system and if it is
receive all event reports and will forward being used
them to the appropriate person for follow-up. correctly.
The QMM:s will continue to be used and will be Edqpﬁfﬁqﬁ for staff.
scanned into the program. SRR
Lurisa reported that there will be huuse-wide_;-"
) training in January. s o
Policies Lurisa reported that P&Ps have not yet | bee‘ﬁ Develop a scheédule | Lurisa
L divided up for review. forreview. .-
Blood Deborah reported that blood admrmstratmn Review 100% of = | Deborah
Administration documentation is still not consistently? bloGd e
documenting if there was a blood reaction or.  |-administration
not. ' -records.
-Educate nursing
staff.
F ey Report at next
= . - ::‘h : TPE%EI"E o
FIT Testing .Iasc:n repurted that there is 97%- cumphance Follow up with EMS | Jason
wrthnut [MS and % mmpllance wnth [MS Director.
5; Report at next
e ] el ey B3 m&Eﬁng- )
Safe Patient.  -° | Edcation on safe‘patient handling hds not Schedule class. Todd
Handljué been tompleted for &l staff.
S & - Report at next
% s meeting. B
New Business = 4
Medicare Jasnn rEpgrtEd that it is difficult to find data for Report in November | Jason
Promoting ECOMs. Jason and Navin will report at the next Navin
Interoperability meeting. ) )
Environment of Environment of Care (EOC) rounds were Install splash guards | Jason
Care Rounds completed in July. The need for splash guards Todd




L_ ~ Topic

‘Report

Follow-Up

| Responsibility

Organizational Goals

Organizational The organizational scorecard will be finalized as Organizational [ tamlvn
Scorecard soon as the action items for each goal are scorecards will be Mavin
finalized. Navin will build a template so that sent out to all
each owner of a goal can input data. department leaders
for final review.
The scorecard will
be sent to Mavin to
develop a template
kl -— forinput.
Organization Goal | There is a lack of clarity about the sufvey Carolyn will send Carolyn
1: Continuous readiness to be completed by depts quarterly. out survey
Survey Readiness readiness
_ | templates.
Organization Goal | Audits show 87% compliance with screening in | Educate staff and Debrah
2: Improvement June. 7% of patients were not screened for providers.
and recognition of | sepsis.
patients with Concurrent
Sepsis B monitoring.
No new protocols have been developed. Develop a timeline | Lurisa
for protocols and Deborah
No order set for providers to use has been order sets.
developed.
Reportin
3 November. -
Recommended removing the goal of having Remove Carolyn
_ provider access to protocols on the phone.
Organizational Order set for swing bed in process but not Complete order set | Deborah
Goal 4: Develop at | complete. for Swing Bed.
least five standing
orders and Report in November
protocols for the -
most frequent
diagnosis. T _
Organizational Swing bed outcome measures are not being
Goal 4: Improve tracked other than readmissions. _
the quality of life Swing Bed activities assessment completed by Document activities | Deborah
for Swing Bed Miranda. Activities are NOT consistently for ALL Swing Bed
patients - provided and documented. patients.
Meals in the lunch room are not occurring Meals in lunch
regularly. room for ALL
patients unless




Tupié B Report _| Follow-Up l Responsibility —|
[ B unable to be outof [
bed or refuse.
Report November
— meeting. AL
Urga_ﬁl-zaﬁnna]. Swing Bed outcome measures are not hninig Carolyn will send Dept. Leaders per
Goal 4: Improve tracked other than readmissions. out reminder for org. scorecard for
the quality of life metrics; . each metric.
for Swing Bed Organizational scorecard has specific metrics. A _
patients — Non - Request to modify goal for DME review to Will modify. Carolyn
Certified admission and every 90 days. T

Department and Committee Reports

Reporting

Carolyn asked that department reports -
include:

1. Goal P

2. Data related to goal

3. Assessment and corrective action plan

Please contact Carolyn

if-any questions.

; [j)'g [::artme nt —|

leaders

MNursing

Deborah reported that shé is ﬁﬂrk_li:_}_'g:_g_r‘l_
protocols for chest pain, trauma, woltnd
care, and transitions of care from the, ©
emergency department to the élinic.

Deborah would like dashboards built to
track nfedication errors, falls, and other
-adverse events.

EMS

Mo report -

Report in November

Re hab :;5_' = =

Neil présented the Rehab report.




EaSt Adams Rural a03 South Adams
Healthcare o e

CEQ Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
MNovember 21%, 2024

As anticipated in last month’s report improvements have occurred this past month with various
systems affected by the network security event. The revenue cycle team is making progress with the
business that was held up and we’ve been able to get many of our outstanding accounts paid. Work
continues on the Office 365 implementation and full external internet access is forthcoming. We also
had strong swing bed patient days as well as continued strong business in the rural health clinic.
Although cash flows remain a concern, our current projections look positive.

We have also had some recent interaction with our new reporter for the Ritzville Journal. He is
interested in running some educational and informational articles about us and rural healthcare. | was
interviewed on November 14™ and hope to have something positive regarding East Adams Rural
Healthcare published at least quarterly going forward.

Lastly, a couple of events are coming up. We will have a celebration with meal for Thanksgiving
on November 21%. Commissioners are welcome to come in and get a meal. Also, our annual holiday
party will be held the evening of December 6™ at the Legion Hall. An evening of food and fun for all
employees as well as commissioners is planned. | will be providing gifts for the various games we will be
having and we will also be announcing the Employee of the Year after dinner. Our staff have been
through a lot this past year and have done an amazing job for us. Please join us in celebration.

As always, it is a privilege to serve the board and our community.
Respectfully,

LA

Corey Fedie, CEO



VL.

Vil

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Adams County Public Hospital District #2
MNovember 19, 2024

Call to Order
Attendance
Review/approve meeting minutes; Oct 22, 2024
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: October 2024
Financial Statements: October 2024

Additional Information

Adjourn



asuadx3 SuiBew| | TE'65H9T SEBLS Buibewy abejuaH--S+E00A | PZOT/OT/OT
Husinp 10B43U07] | LP'SSE'Z YEBLY YIS LYNeaH--z0900A | FZOE/9T/0T
$331AJ2S JIBIIUDD | 00°529°0T EE8LY SMINNY1d SILLTIIIVY HLTVIH--ZPZ00A | +Z0Z/9T/0T
asuadx3 ASojouydra) UOBWIIO| | 65°LEL'ET ZE8LY 271 ‘suoiIn|os A3dWY--8ZL00A | PTOT/IT/OT
[|losAed | oo'ooo'0L TERLD T# [Eendsoy 21jqnd AJunod swepy--g£600A +TOZ/9T/0T
asuadxg suoijesadQ Jueld | Zs'vET'T 0E8L9 JHYMAUYH ITIIAZLTI--6SF00A | $Z0Z/Z/0T
asuadx3 19esu0d | 00'D0E’T GTSLO sa21Ad95 Bunsuc) aueoyyesH--L L 000 rzoz/z/o1
asuadxg juswasinquiay asto|dwy | zo'vz 8T8L0 I2EY3IW ‘SPIRIUS--0FE00A | PEOZ/T/0T
asuadxg Aloleioqer | orbb0’T LTBLO Alojesoqe [ea|pa SBpIEIES--ZFL00A | FZOZ/T/OT
asuadx3y juawasingquiay asio|dwy | 65'+E8T 9z2L9 BSLINT ‘UBWIYIES--L8S00A rZ0Z/T/0T
asuadxg Juawasinguiay sko|dw3 | L pTZ SZT8L9 uoser ‘A0DOW--S0600A | PEZOZ/T/OT
aauelsissy uoning | ot EsE rZes9 ATW443r ‘MIISSIH--LTE00A | FZOZ/T/OT
asuadx3 Juawasinquiay avhojdwy | vL-18 £TBLO auJogsQ UINSN--L6500A | PZOZ/T/OT
asuadxy Sunaylepy | 08 8or’t TTBLY AydeiBojoyd 4212l IARN--+9600A | FEOZ/T/0T
asuadxg juawasingquiay ssdojdwl | g6'sL TZ8LG A@oiog JUNH--EEQ00A | ¥ZOT/T/OT
asuadxg juawasinguuay saiojdwy | co'ser 0z8L9 Aqgy "{eloH--59600A | FTOZ/T/OT
asuadx3 Juswasinquitsy sakojdwy | oL0Es'y 6T8L9 yirgezy3 ‘ZeH--19600A | FTOT/T/0T
uay | 00°00S'T a18L9 yiesuqies 6au9--69800A | FTOZT/T/0T
asuadx]y juawasinguiay asdojdwy | g9zt LTBLS IHYH ‘HDI¥3QINA--ETZ00A | PTOT/T/0T
asuadxy juawadeue 1| | 00'0SS'Y 91849 *3*1*1 Bunsuod dy3--+ETO0A | FZOZ/T/0T
asuadxgy juswasingquiay aatojdwy | se'soT STELO 7 AQNYL “ASAYA--L9TO0A rzoz/T/01
asuadxz 3uiniaay | z£81T'T PIBLD eIed ‘ZNIJ--SEE00A | PEOZ/T/OT
sjuswysiuies | TTECL ET8L9 VAN |BIJUSD JO SDIAIBS UPRID--BSTOOA | PEOZ/T/OT
asuadxg aousuauIely | 8s'TO0'L ZIBLO sueyods paod UWIAMI0D--99600A rzZoZ/T/0T
asuadx3 punjay Juailed | 00'009°T TI8L0 juaned--0S£00A | ¥ZOZ/T/0T
asuadx3 ysuag sakojdwy | T+'Z95'T 01849 J7T1 ‘|esipal @941 punog--89L00A | ¥ZOZ/T/01
asoding | junowy yoays Jaquiny ya2yd SWEN Jopuapn F1Bg HIeyD




gsuadxg ucnenSILIWPY | 1284 Z98L9 3 - HSYD ALL3d--00F00A rzoz/TE/0OT

asuadx3 ASojouyoal uoilelwlou] | 85°ZEQT T98L9 DNI UCRBWOINY I010 JUIDed--EBE00A | PZ0Z/TE/OT
asuadx3 ASojouyda] UOIJEWOM] | SE'TL 098£9 uoiRWOINY B30 DDRd--6T900A | PZOT/TE/OT
asuadxy ASojouyza] uoilBWIO] | 9P'E6TT 65BL9 uCIEWOINY SDILQ JoRd--TZ900A | PZOZ/IE/OT
asuadx3 saiddns [e2ipaly | S0°S68'61T 85849 HONIW 8 SNIMO--TEEQDA PZOT/TESOT

asuadxl punjay Jusned | 9EPSE £SBLG uaned--05£L00A | $ZTOT/TIE/OT

asuadx3 |e8a1 | 00'000’s 0S8L9 dnotg me uosuyor--££Z00A | PTOZ/TE/OT

asuadxg xe] ||0JAEd | PZPEE'T SSBLY UOISSIWIWOY XBL 8IS OYePI--6£900A | ¥TOZ/TE/OT

asuadx3 s3I/ Juawadeuely uled | 00°SHLTE +S8£9 071 opelo]o] jo Juawabeur uled IISIIOH--TSZO00A | ¥EOZ/TE/OT
asuadx3 sa)jddns |eJipaly | £5'+00°T £58L90 uiayss AIUsH--+Z 6000 tZ0Z/TIE/OT

S33IABS J9BIIUCD | 00°086°T Z58L9 ONINNY1d S3ILITIOVE HITVIH--Z¥Z00A | +ZO0Z/TE/OT

sasuadxg jels Suloeaiuod | s9°TTE LT TS8L9 |asnoJed YeaH--56500A rZOZ/TESOT

asuadx] Juawasinguiay asio|dwy | rer09 0S8£9 Baug ‘1ebuleig--SS600A | PZOZ/TIE/0T
asuadx3 Juiyels Sunoesluo) | 65°65L°9 6t8£9 971 Buljels a4ed B 2407 WBD--SP900A | PZOZ/TE/OT
asuadx3y SuisIKanpY | 0576947, Sp8L9 oug ‘Bulysiqnd s531d 9244--8pB00A | PTOT/TE/OT

asuadx3 juawysiuien | Z5°s8T LEBLO AsiBay Joddng Ajlwed--ZTZ00A | FZOT/TE/OT

asuadxg yjauag safojdwy | ao'est oFBLY aNnd 33IACTdWI--E0Z00A | PZOT/TE/OT

_ JUNOD3Y J2INsEal] O] J9jsuel] | 0L'ELT SF8L9 AHNSYIYL 40 LNIWLHYAIO--BLT00A | PTOT/IE/OT
asuadxgy suoneladg eld | 227£45T'y +FBLD 1o IPuuel--sFT00A | PTOZ/IE/OT

[ asuadx3 yousg 22A0|dw3 | go'saes ErBLD 3711 ‘seolnas Juswabeus YHE0I--6ET00A | ¥TOZ/TE/OT
5321AJ2S J0B4IUOD | 00'STOE ZFELD SUCIIN|OS 32138 L00A rToZ/TE/DT

asuadx3 SUOIIRIIUNWIWIOID|A]L | 00°LET Tr8L9 MMITANMLNID--TETO00A | PZOZ/TE/OT
asuadx3y sall|in | 6" LEV'S oF8£9 S3IILINILN YLSIAV--L£L000A | PZOZ/TIE/SOT

asuadxg Aelaiq | L¥°SOE GESLO sSuINY--5T900A | PZOZ/TESOT

lloihed | porso0’LLT SE£3/9 z# |endsoH o1jgnd Ajunod SwWepy--££600A tToZ/¥T /0T

asuadx3 Suiyels Sunoenuo) | Zr'60T'TT LEBLD "INI ‘SIDIAMAS ONIJHVLIS INWO--SLE00A | PEOZ/9T/0T
BouBUIUIBLY J2AIRS L | DO'DZO'L 9£8L9 y6nyodol fwniuujuI--g9600A | PZ0Z/9T/0T




Ob'vTL LTS

Buluue|d MEa3eNlS | Lp°£90°9T TLBLD [PPuUaM--LSE600N | PZOZ/TE/DT
SjuaLysIuIeD | 00°0SE DLBLD Ansifay poddng ajes uojbulysem--9L600A | FZOZ/TE/OT
asuadxg Juisea] | 6Z°vT 698L9 soueuly juawdnb3 jueg SN--9Z900A | YZOZ/TE/OT
asuadxy juswasinquiay aakojdwy | Lo'ET §98L9 uley Jajeeyas--+5600A rZO0Z/TIESOT
asuadx3 sannn | r6'ze0's £98£9 40 ALID ‘ST1IAZLIY--9+F00A | ¥Z0Z/TE/OT
asuadx3y saueuajulely | v 0L9 9989 JNI 3SNOH S1¥Yd STIIAZLTd--E+F00A tZOZ/TESOT
asuadxy xed faaido] | ovze S98/9 ONI WS HOJTH--0Er00A | PEZOZ/IE/OT _
asuadxg xejfiaido) | 00's 989 YOOIY--66500A | ¥Z0Z/TE/OT |
asuadx3 adueInsu| | ZLEPTPT £98£9 JDNVENSNI NVIJISAH--E0P00A | $Z0Z/TE/0T |




Finance Commititee

Meeting Minutes
October 22, 2024

I. Call to order

Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Public Hospital District
#2 to order at 12:38 PM.

1. In Attendance
Dan Dulf, Board Member; Matt Gosman, CFQ; Corey Fedie, CEQ; Matt Kubik, Board Mcmber

1. Review/Approve Meeting Minutes: Matt Kubik made a motion to approve the September 24(h
financc mecting minutes. Dan Duff seconded the motion, motion passed

IV. Review Warrants and Vouchers: August 2024
a) Dan D moves to approve, Matt K seconds the motion, motion passes.

V. Financial Statements:
a) Matt G rcports that the organization faced significant financial challenges in September and
October due to a nelwork oulage that prevented them from billing for services. This
disrupted cash flow.

b) Matt G reported posilive developments on the revenue cycle side:
i.  The Medicaid clinic rate increased significantly, from $215 to $430, which will bring in
an additional $130,000-$150,000 in the short term and $100,000 per quarler going

forward.

ii.  The organizalion was ablc to rcbill for ALS services going back to February, which will
resull in increased payments for those services and higher raies going forward.

¢) The organization is still facing challenges with the revenue eycle, including staff illnesses
impacting billing.

d) The netwark securily breach has further strained the organization's finances, requiring
additional expenses for security measures and dala analysis.

¢) Credentialing issucs with LNI and Medicaid enrollment are also causing delays and affecting
patient care.

[) Owverall, the organizalion is in a very tight financial situation and is exploring options like

secking additional funding, potentially from the county, to manage the cash flow challenges.
Transparent communication with stakeholders is a priority.

VI. Additional Information- None



Dan Duff moved to adjouwrn, Matt Kubik seconded. The mecting adjourned at 1:16 PM.

Respectfully Submitted by Kylie Buell



¢
Vs East Adams Rural
./ Healthcare
903 S Adams Ave.

Ritzville, Washington 99169
509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
November 11, 2024

October had strong revenues and an important decrease in operating expense that, if continued, would
allow for improvements in the EARH cash position. These improvements were overshadowed by a network
outage in September which disabled our billing team’s access to our systems for most of the month. The
delay in billing, and the associated delay in payments severely impacted cash in October and November.

September Financial Status

Operating Revenue:

In October, we experienced a significant increase in charges, with a 59% rise compared to September and a
21% increase over August. Year-over-year comparisons show robust growth across several service lines:

. EMS charges have increased by 93%.

= Family Medicine charges rose by 7%.

. Hospital Swing-Inpatient charges increased by 27%.
. Lab volumes grew hy 20%.

. Emergency department charges were up by 24%.

However, we did see declines in specific areas: Pain management charges fell by 33%, and imaging charges
decreased by 8%.

Operating Expenses:

We have made notable progress in reducing our contract staffing costs, which have decreased from
approximately $300,000 per month to 150,000 per month. We anticipate an additional reduction of 540,000
in November. Other uncommon expenses in October included a 540,000 annual renewal for finance software
and $30,000 allocated for ambulance repairs.

Operating Income (Loss):
EARH incurred a net loss of $12,393 for the month, bringing YTD net income to a loss of $471,262.
Balance Sheet:

As of October, our total accounts receivable (AR) increased to $4.9 million, a 5500k increase from the
previous month. This figure has decreased to 54.4 million as of November 19th. The AR Days jumped to
140.8 due to the disruption in billing caused by a recent network outage, though it currently stands at 125.9.



Collections in October were particularly low at $597,994, impacted by the billing disruption. Consequently,
our operating cash balance has dropped to $452,263 as AR increased.

Revenue Collections

As of October, our total accounts receivable (AR) increased to $4.9 million, but this figure has decreased to
£4.4 million as of November 19th. The AR Days jumped to 140.8 due to the disruption in billing caused by a
recent network outage, though it currently stands at 125.9. Collections in October were particularly low at

5597,994, impacted by the billing disruption. Consequently, our operating cash balance dropped to
5457,263 as AR increased.

Days cash on hand on October, 2024, was 11.3.

Respectfully submitted,
Matthew Gosman, CFO



[ =) Hatr- Wb [%d ubEp Wad Bl
[ Ti Y- REL |E¥NES ujfupy Bugeiecs
TREET S [RiT  (205728]  § OF00ST  § (Caciivl  § |wee  (L6eiZ) s bousk 8 TeBECH  § | c6¥68 5 Saat 1an
SLOOET L 5 |l 02608 § tiroelt 8§ E5S.0i6 % [%E- FBo'5Z) © LFBoic § GecOl:  §  teofie S sweay Sugesadoruap B10L
WPFFOLF G [%el-  [S0SE3L) T @eg0LF b 3 Eocibe b B [%0E- foo6Ze]  § oeobrk % OBLELL 8 | O0BLELL B alazu| AeT XEL
zig't g [%se-  (95L'TF) & L9l & LLO'E $ %ls- IpEz'w) § L 4 £2L 4 | 9zl b ALICTL JEEEL|
285028 g [%e £95'%E S BOF'EOE'L § LIEUEE'L %S G969 § pEDTL  § OFE'9EL 5 | LLB0SL 8 B eI
awaoy Bupelado-Lon
(sla'zvz) 8 |%Le  (oiz'osy) ¢ (EEV'E09'D)  § (EvU'ESDE) § (% (eos's) ¢ (eve'ose) & (avg'zeE) & (loss'viz) S {s507) awcey Supesado
OB LL & WAE GLO'LER'S § govEGE'LL § EEVOBESL  § |WET B¥S'5EZ & MpE'SAL'L § 9EF'LER L S| KAL'PEO'L S saslacig Bupeiady (2oL
LES TEE [T 025 FEL T OFSEEC $  0I0°25E g |%8 BB b T PoEEC § ZS9EZ G [3 sasUadeg JSR0
|{zza'L8) § MGIEL  GOFOFS & QLEEF 4 LPEEeS % |%EFLE  LELPEL § GEE'F § SZ0'8EL 5§ | ¥2L'E2 g asuachz Jgag pag
05 4 |wirl Qil't § FrPEE & 0Z0L g |%EgF QLE'L $ ¥9T g 009k g | 00g'k g sausdig juay
LEL'0Z § [wes  {92E'6L) $ BLTOE § £62'0L 5 |%0re GEEL % gz0e § £52'04 g| - 5 SESUSDIT g SEKEL
654'99Z § [958 965'901 $ 05E'98T §  are'zor 4 [%Es arELEZ § SE9'6E 5 LBz2'ls & | Eve'sE § asuack:g 1sauEL|
2658 g [%all  0B8LEL T 00FiLL § 0s2'see $ (%98 0oL FE & OFLLL § [¥E's § | 50201 ¢ SANCRARLL IS IRINET
ZEL'PD g |wes  (eee'ed) $§  Se0'sgl § lip'as g %8 {g5c'L) 4 905gk & CSFEL $ | g6t'T4 % SLIEINSL|
ZL5'2RS g [wrL LZ¥'ER § E£E5'ZZ9 5§ Q09B'LLL $ | %y LAP'E § £52'Z8 ¢ PELYD $| EEL'YE % uohezadag
0zl & |%s LRZ'L 5§ 08FEFL §  1a9.'051 § (%0 L4 § EFEvL § BO¥FL § | Giv'e £ Bupawely pue Suispanpy
L2848l g |%0F 008'#8 g EETELE & 751852 § (% 08 § gg'le $ EEVEZZ §| 2iv've 4
555'9Z S |%IFE  LEP'EEL § goL'se & TEE'TLL § |wole 9EE'LE 5§ 9Lt $ .5E'se § ) gza'Ll L saUBUS R pUe siEday
QLD § |%e9 AEE'ELE § EB9'ZIF & ge9'aLs § %03 ZF0'9E 5§ aag'ar $  ELEEL 4| 0L5'EE 5 ga||dcng
EEC'EPR 5 |%FLL gLe'se9 § Le'aes & BSLGEEL % %A LEL'F § pog'as $ LEDFD 4 | sgt'es 5 s22 |BUOISSa)0.d
Z1E'902'E 5§ (%18 gEs'zal'L ¢ vOF0sE'L & TOVERD'E $ W0L 855'3L § gpo'aml $ POSAO0Z % | 9%ZErk S sEOIAAE pASEYINY
LES'EZL' 5 (%8 LEL'48 g g8E'ERL'L & LEVIEE'E & WE I£aL's) § a0r'prlL  § LEZE0L % | 9piOLL 3 gyauag sedojdug
985'80F'F 5 |%E FEL'8LE 4§ LME'959'S  § SOLELE'S § G izoz'az) & JE8'895 & gSeE'OpS 5| LeZRey S safiap, pue UeEg
saslacy
FEFLEE'LL  § [%GBE wIE'0AF'E 0§ 9E0LS0'E 5 OFELETTL § |MWEL apg'gaz § 0’806 8 0SE'E9L'L 5| LEF'E02 § srusnay Buiedg (21a]
¥52 Bz T [%alz (B8 4id% § EETERL § =ETL0S § [wiza IS9EElL & EELEL § 0BGAEL S| LeElS -] anuansy Gugelads Jaypo
gag' Lzl LL % |%eEE GIIZLVE & E0iLE'®  § LLS0E0TL 8 |%SL pELDEFL & CLLbER 5 09G'LEQ'L S| OFS'LLL 8§ ANUBATH DTUBST WBNEL 18N
TZI9 LIl § |%Ge-  |Geocees) § OLavese § GiEer § [%e" (EEEH T lArcdz  § GveEle 5 | BLE80. 5 | Snuassy lUBkEd Wod SUONONEag
SEd'ErsE  $ %8 BLZ0EL § EegEwdll § 2SEESYEL S |%Ll FESDEL & LOT'FLV) § GOZ'SO0E). §)ELI'OZE & anuansyl Jualieg $504T (E19L
[EEEYE D B | %GE GELBEA L 8 eZBEEISL § ILFLPEE 8 %l Geh L0z § Bea LBl 5§ M99E9S B | L8Swid & sanas Maneding A=ouy
O5EFES $ wig- {BrO'SLn) 5 FEFLLOL  $ Srrece $ %05 (ezl0s ¢ evLICL & ETVFOS © | ova'Lh & saIIe S uaned) Aoy
| ovzoLlL § (%L ZETarl & LZEEFDL O EFESEL'L 5 |%ER 2005 4 ZeEv0L & OME'EFL $ | SEYER £ ST IMOEIZISA
GLOLER & (wmEl- (BEL'eSL) g ZiB0S0's  § EES'ZLE § [sate- ieFS'FL)  § LBOSOL & ZES'06 $ | Gvl'8E ] anuansy Wody peqbums
aj=fom ot § |mis  lev0'eLs) § pEFLLO'L & 9FP'EEE $ [s0s-  (92L0%) 0§ EFLLOL & EEFOS § | oLl £ saodag wagedd leg
Sflandy] 203 JUaled
Tk 1Ba), JoHg @ouedeE;,  SOUBWEA (LA | 19BRNE LA [ErioY QLA | 9JUBLES | 35png FEpE | [EmaY [EMTY anuanay Bupeiads
_ W% o 0} ouBUE S _ WS WANND | Yo Jojd
EEde bEDL FEO LEDE FEOE LT FEOZ/OEE
LA old gjeg ol Jed), ujpuz Yoy Yoy Jaid

20z ‘T€ 42q0120 8uipul 81eQ-03-IB3A PUB POlIad 34} 10
suoljeladQ jo 1uswWalels
¢ 'ON 1213510 |e}dsOH 211gnd Aluno) suiepy




East Adams Rural Healthcare
Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2024
Reporting Book:
As of Date:

Current Assets
Operating Cash
Patient Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Third Party Receivables
Taxes Receivable
Imventary
Reservwe for Operations
Resene for Funded Depreciation
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Property, Buildings, & Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation
Construction in Process

Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Payroll & Related Liabilities
Third Party Cost Report Settlements
Curmrent Portion of Long Term Debt
Other Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Debt
Equity from Operations

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

ACCRUAL
101312024

Month To Date

Month To Date

Maonth To Dale

08/31/2024 093012024 1073142024
Actual Actual Aclual
1,131,384 1,362,725 452 263
4 537 137 4,406,135 4,903,301
1,126,612 1,126,612 096,147
20,924 43,065 88,123
(214) (26,384) (186,733)
834,673 850,568 824,725
29,052 29,175 29,296
2322 2,331 2,340°
225,565 49,336 54,006
7,916,455 7,843,563 7,173,558
17,710,444 17,728,226 17,728,226
(9,951,480) (10,016,203) {10,080,928)
974,350 974,350 974,350
8,733,314 8,686,373 8,621,650
$ 16,649,769 $ 16,529,936 $ 15,795,208
1,965,402 2,073,532 2,528,072
797,475 200,597 343,889
0 0 0
260,000 260,000 260000
909,584 931,914 940,018
(3,932,461) (3,466,043) (4,071,979)
(7,173,755) (7,202,599) (7,231,442)
(5,543,553) (5,861,294) (4,491,787)
$ (16,649,769)  $ (16,529,936)  § (15,795,208)




200

150 125.6 1234 1271

100

50

53,000,000
42,500,000
52,000,000
51,500,000
51,000,000

£500,000

1322 1327 1371

AR Days

gez-dag

£Z-100
£F-ACR
£T-280

EARH Revenue Collections

frE-uer

fFE-q8d

144.8
1175

FE-deln

=
=
¥
[}
s

12 Month Trend

Month/¥ear  Total Deposits

Jan-23
Feb-23
Mar-23
Apr-23
May-23
Jun-23
Jul-23
Aug-23
Sep-23
Oct-23
Mow-23
Dec-23
Jan-24
Feb-24
Mar-24
Apr-24
Pay-24
Jun-24
Jul-24
Aup-24
Sap-24
Oct-24

LA L% U W% W L T W W A WA WA W W W 0 e e

1,327,628
762,307
717,481

1,016,318
984,955
252,104
477,568

1,727,860

1,087,674
551,327
571,355
610,607

1,052,833
763,077

1,216,995

2,592,152

1,915,179
908,456

1,518,793

1,040,229

1,154,336
734,834

Grants/Other

£
]
5
5
?
5
5
3
5
5
3
&
5
)
s
3
5
5
3
5
5
5

....................

= £ £ £
: & & 2
Patient Care
Collectlons
49?523|$ 830,099
252 14u|$ 490,167
165,557 | & saa,azdl
50,291 | § 966,024
- 5 984095
- (e s
5 a77seR
w979 % mam
- § 1007674
|$ 551,327
H,BEDB I$‘
- |y
51,775 | § 058
- W:
- % 121689
766 § 2,591,386
747,541 i’- 1,167,638
| W:
41,985 *$’ 1,476,808
61,313 | =
160,917 | &
136,840 | & &?‘ﬂﬁ#

EARH Patient Care Revenue Collected

|

£

&

E Patient Care Collections

o

o

o

&

&

p-dag

sseesanss Linear (Patient Care Collections)

FZ-120



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUDITING OFFICER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY TINDER
PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, TIE
SERVICES RENDERED AND THE LABOR PERFORMEID AS DESCRIBED
HEREIN AND THA'T THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND PAID OBLIGATIONS BY
ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, AND THAT I AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS,

COREY FEDIE, STIPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE AUDITING OITICER 11IAVE
BEEN RECORDED ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO
APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND
FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS #67810
THROUGH #67871 IN THE AMOUNT OF $517,724.70

SIGNED THIS 215" DAY OF NOVEMBER 2024,

JOHM KRAGT, CHAIRMAN ERIC WALKER, VICE-CHAIRMAN

RILEY HILLE, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER MATT KUBLE, COMMISSIONER

DAN DUFF, COMMISSIONER



